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Re: LOD : ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMP5051G & SMB1345J ALONG JURONG TOWN HALL ROAD ON
23 JUNE 2024 MSFCIL: D24005547MFBP/SMRTBUSES/TPD-1 Our Ref : BUS/06/24/5032/PT

From Elaine Kuan (LKK Auto) <elainekuan@lkkauto.com>
Date Tue 3/18/2025 3:16 PM
To Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com>; Tan Wei Teck (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus)

<WeiTeck.Tan@stridespremier.com.sg>; Rachel Wu <RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Cc Karen Chan Siau Chin (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus) <SiauChin.Chan@stridespremier.com.sg>; SUR

<sur@lkkauto.com>

1 attachment (4 MB)
LKKReport-SMP 5051G.pdf;

Dear Patrick,

Enclose survey report of SMP 5051G.

Thank you.
 
 
Best Regards, 
Elaine | Reports 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 
Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111  email: report@lkkauto.com 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 9:51 AM
To: Tan Wei Teck (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus) <WeiTeck.Tan@stridespremier.com.sg>; Rachel Wu
<RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Cc: Karen Chan Siau Chin (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus) <SiauChin.Chan@stridespremier.com.sg>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>; Report <report@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: LOD : ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMP5051G & SMB1345J ALONG JURONG TOWN HALL ROAD ON 23 JUNE
2024 MSFCIL: D24005547MFBP/SMRTBUSES/TPD-1 Our Ref : BUS/06/24/5032/PT
 
Dear Patrick,
 
Please be informed that we are in the midst of preparing report.
 
Dear Reports Team,
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Kindly assist and expedite.
 

Best Regards,

Huey Yon | case handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.
Phone: 6256-3561  Fax: 62564315  email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933
 
From: Tan Wei Teck (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus) <WeiTeck.Tan@stridespremier.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 11:57 AM
To: Rachel Wu <RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Karen Chan Siau Chin (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus) <SiauChin.Chan@stridespremier.com.sg>
Subject: RE: LOD : ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMP5051G & SMB1345J ALONG JURONG TOWN HALL ROAD ON 23 JUNE
2024 MSFCIL: D24005547MFBP/SMRTBUSES/TPD-1 Our Ref : BUS/06/24/5032/PT
 
Dear Rachel,
 
Noted with thanks.
 
Aside to Huey Yon : Kindly let us have your survey report urgently, thanks.
 
 
Regards
 
Patrick Tan

Insurance and Claims
Direct line +65 6556 3522|
60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4
Singapore 757705

 
From: Rachel Wu <RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 17 March 2025 10:59 am
To: Tan Wei Teck (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus) <WeiTeck.Tan@stridespremier.com.sg>
Cc: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com>; Karen Chan Siau Chin (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus)
<SiauChin.Chan@stridespremier.com.sg>
Subject: RE: LOD : ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMP5051G & SMB1345J ALONG JURONG TOWN HALL ROAD ON 23 JUNE
2024 MSFCIL: D24005547MFBP/SMRTBUSES/TPD-1 Our Ref : BUS/06/24/5032/PT
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Patrick,
 
Please proceed.
Thank you
Best Regards
Rachel Wu
Motor Claims Dept
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
16 Raffles Quay #42-01 Hong Leong Building| Singapore 048581
D: 6359 1812| Tel: 6359 1800 | F: 6223 0541 | Reg. No. 195000106C
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Website [http://www,msfirstcapital.com.sg/]http://www,msfirstcapital.com.sg

 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for
details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy,
forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail.
 
From: Tan Wei Teck (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus) <WeiTeck.Tan@stridespremier.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 10:31 AM
To: Rachel Wu <RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Cc: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com>; Karen Chan Siau Chin (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus)
<SiauChin.Chan@stridespremier.com.sg>
Subject: FW: LOD : ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMP5051G & SMB1345J ALONG JURONG TOWN HALL ROAD ON 23
JUNE 2024 MSFCIL: D24005547MFBP/SMRTBUSES/TPD-1 Our Ref : BUS/06/24/5032/PT
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links,
opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

 
Dear Rachel,
 
Please refer to the attachment for a copy of the preliminary advice of SMP 5051G.
For your approval, please, thanks.
 
Regards
 
Patrick Tan

Insurance and Claims
Direct line +65 6556 3522|
60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4
Singapore 757705

 
From: Rachel Wu <RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 17 March 2025 8:43 am
To: Karen Chan Siau Chin (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus) <SiauChin.Chan@stridespremier.com.sg>
Cc: Tan Wei Teck (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus) <WeiTeck.Tan@stridespremier.com.sg>
Subject: FW: LOD : ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMP5051G & SMB1345J ALONG JURONG TOWN HALL ROAD ON 23
JUNE 2024 MSFCIL: D24005547MFBP/SMRTBUSES/TPD-1
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Karen,
 
We have received LOD for the above matter.
 
Please let us have the survey report and Invoice.
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
 
From: Advance Auto Garage <advanceag@hotmail.com>
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2025 11:12 AM
To: Motor_Claims <Motor_Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: LOD : ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMP5051G & SMB1345J ALONG JURONG TOWN HALL ROAD ON 23 JUNE
2024
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links,
opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

 
Your Ref: SMB1345J
Our Ref: AAG.20240610
 
Dear Sirs,
 
With reference to the above mentioned subject matter, please see attached LOD for your kind perusal.
 
Thank you.
 
 
** Please take note that we have moved to : 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #01-73 Block D Autobay @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883
 
Best Regards,
 
Xavier Lim
(+65) 9007 9247
Advance Auto Garage
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6, #01-73
Kaki Bukit Autobay Blk D
Singapore 417883
 
DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for the
individual or entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may contain confidential
and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, copying, disclosure or distribution is
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strictly prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate,
copy or use any of the information contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and
destroy any printed copy.
DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may contain confidential and/or privileged
information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited.If you, the
reader are not the intended recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or use any of the information
contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy any printed copy.
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
DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended
exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any
attachment, may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review,
use, printing, saving, copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited.If you, the reader
are not the intended recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or use any of
the information contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and
destroy any printed copy.
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